

UNT- Dallas Curriculum Vitae

Martha M. (Marty) Walter

(Updated 8-21-14)

Work phone: (972) 780-3051

Office: Appointment before class

Work email: Marty.Walter@untdallas.edu

UNT- Dallas

7300 University Hills Blvd.

Dallas, TX 75241

Area of Expertise

I wish to contribute my substantial experience in leading special programs within an organization fully committed to excellence through teaching. After being a public school educator for 37 years, I enjoy guiding, supporting and teaching students to become the best they can be for the children in Texas schools.

EDUCATION

1986 - **M.Ed.**, Supervision/Mid-Management, Texas Christian University

1975 - **B.F.A.**, Speech Education, Secondary History and Special Education, TCU

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2006-2014- Education Consultant for TurnAround campuses, Sp. Ed. Consultant, Adv. Academics Program Reviewer, Adjunct Faculty- El Centro and UNT-Dallas, TX

1999-2006- Director, Special Education Services, DeSoto ISD, DeSoto, TX

1997-1999- Director, Dyslexia, 504, ESL, Title I, Staff Development, DeSoto ISD

1994-1997- Coordinator, Special Education Services, DeSoto ISD, DeSoto, TX

1993-1994- Coordinator, DeSoto Area Special Ed Co-Op, Lancaster, TX

1989-1993- Program Coordinator, Special Education, Arlington ISD, Arlington, TX

1976-1989- Dept. Chair, Special Ed., Lamar High School, Arlington ISD, Arlington, TX

SCHOLARSHIP

2010-2014 Writer for curriculum area of "Structure in the classroom" for Psychological Software Solutions, a web-based program sold to schools throughout the U.S.

1994-2014- Presented workshops on Learning Styles, Differentiated Instruction, Peer Tutoring and New Teacher training in over 10 districts in Texas.

1998-2010- Developed a Peer Mentor Program where Advanced Placement students are mentors to Special Education former Content Mastery students in Midlothian, Corsicana, Paris, Red Oak and DeSoto I.S.D.

2006-Contributed to the Texas College Readiness curriculum for the Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board

